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Dr A K Gupta, Director (EEA)

From: "examination" <exams@ieindia.org>
To: "Dr A K Gupta" <akgupta@ieihqg.org>
Sent: 13/12/2010 10:05 AM

Subject: Fw: Acceptance of Institution of Engineers (India) Graduate Engineers for MS Admission at
University of Michigan,Ann Arbor ,USA

----- Original Message -----

From: Bishnujee Singh

To: examination

Sent: 11 December, 2010 3:03 AM

Subject: Acceptance of Institution of Engineers (India) Graduate Engineers for MS Admission at
University of Michigan,Ann Arbor ,USA

Dear Dr. A K Gupta,

It gives me immense pleasure to announce that prestigious University of Michigan, Ann
Arbor has approved Institution of Engineers (India) & The Aeronautical Society of India
Graduate Engineers for there MS in

Engineering programme.|l am glad | could help in bringing about this change in
Graduate Admission Board of Rackham Graduate School of University of Michigan
which had earlier expressed inability to admit Professional

Institution Graduates from India.Hope it will be of great help in future to all Institution of
Engineers (India) Graduates and will prove to be etremely useful for all Engineering
students from IE India & AeSI.

Hope you doing very best.

Kind regards

Bishnujee Singh ,P.E

Fellow I E Australia

Chartered Professional Engineer (Australia)
Chartered Engineer (EC-UK)

Chartered Scientist (SC-UK)

Chartered Physicist (IOP-UK)

APEC Engineer,Int.P.E (Australia)
Associate Fellow CASI(Canada)

Fellow RAS(UK),MInstPhys
MSc(UK),BAe,MRAeS(UK),MAeSI(India),
Sr.MAIAA(USA),MAOPA (Pilot)
CAYLEY AEROSPACE INC

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
18830,38th Ave W

Lynnwood,WA,98037

USA

Tel:4252330440

Fax:646-219-1010

Fax:702-995-1881
Email:bishnujee.singh @ cayleyaerospace.com
http://www.cayleyaerospace.com
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Q FELLOW

From: Byks-Jazayeri, Christy [mailto:cbyks@umich.edu]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Bishnujee Singh

Subject: RE: Evalaution of IE India Degree from AACRAO,USA

Economic Cooperation

Dear Bishnujee,

Based on your recommendation and with the additional information you provided Rackham Graduate School
has decided that applicants from The Aeronautical Society of India may be eligible for admission based on
their association with the Institution of Engineers.Hence forth all Institution of Engineers (India) and The
Aeronautical Society of India Graduate Engineers would be eligible for admission to University of

Michigan ,Ann Arbor campus in USA.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.
Best wishes,

Christy Byks-Jazayeri
Admissions Coordinator and Assistant to Graduate Coordinator

Tel: 734-764-3311
Fax 734-763-9300

Email: cbyks@umich.edu

Aerospace Engineering

University of Michigan

2053 Francois-Xavier Bagnoud Building
1320 Beal Avenue

Ann Arbor, Ml 48109-2140
http://aerospace.engin.umich.edu/
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